

Core Working Group Meeting Notes (10-Jan-2019)

Attendees:

Old Business

- Abstraction Layer for Consul (Issue 797)
 - Any updates?
- CBOR
 - Any updates?

New Business

- Presentation from Andre Srinivasan
 - Redis support via plugins
 - <https://wiki.edgexfoundry.org/x/KQJNAQ>
- Heads-up: I am slated for jury duty next week. Hopefully that won't interfere with next week's meeting but monitor the #core channel on Slack for updates.
 - Anybody want to volunteer to lead in my absence?